Bakersfield College Curriculum Committee Minutes

Meeting on October 31, 2019

- Call to order: by Jennifer Johnson at 2:36 pm. Quorum met.
- Chairs in Attendance: Billie Jo Rice, Jennifer Johnson, Erica Menchaca
- Members in Attendance: Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Charles Daramola, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Michael Korcok, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Bernadette Towns, Konrad Dahl (Fall), Mike Fredenberg, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Misty Stowers, Sarah Villasenor, Perla Villegas, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea, Brent Wilson, Edie Nelson.
- Guests in Attendance: Jason Stratton, Matthew Garrett, Steven Holmes.

Review and Approval of the Minutes –

m/s: Mike Daniel/Lynn Krausse

Voice vote for recommendation: Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Charles Daramola, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Michael Korcok, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Bernadette Towns, Konrad Dahl (Fall), Mike Fredenberg, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Misty Stowers, Sarah Villasenor, Perla Villegas, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

Reports-

- <u>Curriculum Co-Chair</u> –A guide on how to review programs and certificates was provided and will be posted to Canvas. Billie Jo discussed the possible violation of the Brown Act and HIST B9. Now other possible violations involving an email and handout has occurred. In an effort to be transparent and to provide a consistent response, these will be posted to the webpage. HIST B9 is staying on the agenda and will be voted on next meeting. Per our policy anything handed out will be posted on the committee website 72 hours in advance. Academic Senate President agreed with the process.
- <u>Articulation Officer</u> Training/C-ID-Courses have to be reviewed by CSU discipline faculty.
 When creating a COR try not to use bare minimum for C-ID as you may lose transferability.
 Non-substantial revisions do not need to be resubmitted. Mark will create a table for reference of what is substantial and will be posted to Canvas.
- Assessment Co-Chair No report.

Opportunities to Address the Committee- 2 minutes per item –

Michael Korcok handed out a document regarding HIST B9 GE requests.

Michael McNellis handed out a letter regarding the possible violation of the Brown Act from the previous meeting.

Misty Stowers handed out a document regarding HIST B9 GE requests.

Next week's vote will have time allowed for discussion. Committee will vote on HIST B9 GE requests with hand count.

• Additions to the Agenda- None

- Unfinished Business- None
- New Business-None
- First Agenda –

See attached list

Second Agenda –

See attached list

o Course revisions-

BSAD B20

COMP B94

CRIM B2

CRIM B9

CRIM B12

CRIM B22

CRIM B23

CRIM B50

CRIM B60

MUSC B13A

VNRS B88L

m/s: Michael Korcok/ Pat Aderhold

Voice vote for recommendation: Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Charles Daramola, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Michael Korcok, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Bernadette Towns, Konrad Dahl (Fall), Mike Fredenberg, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Misty Stowers, Sarah Villasenor, Perla Villegas, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

 Course revisions that are requesting DE (Distance Education) as a method of delivery, the committee has considered the rigors of DE requirement and feels those courses meet the rigor.

BSAD B20

COMP B94

CRIM B2

CRIM B9

CRIM B12

CRIM B22

CRIM B23

CRIM B50

CRIM B60

m/s: Mark Osea/Pat Aderhold

Voice vote for recommendation: Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Charles Daramola,

Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Michael Korcok, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Bernadette Towns, Konrad Dahl (Fall), Mike Fredenberg, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Misty Stowers, Sarah Villasenor, Perla Villegas, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

New courses-

CHDV B71NC	OFFT B54NC	OFFT B69NC
FDSV B71NC	OFFT B55NC	OFFT B70NC
FIRE B65B	OFFT B56NC	OFFT B71NC
FIRE B65C	OFFT B57NC	OFFT B72NC
FIRE B65D	OFFT B58NC	OFFT B73NC
FIRE B71C	OFFT B59NC	OFFT B74NC
FIRE B73M	OFFT B60NC	OFFT B76NC
FIRE B75I	OFFT B61NC	OFFT B81NC
FIRE B75K	OFFT B62NC	OFFT B82NC
FIRE B86A	OFFT B66NC	OFFT B83NC
OFFT B50NC	OFFT B67NC	OFFT B84NC
OFFT B51NC	OFFT B68NC	011 1 B0 1110
OFFT B53NC		

m/s: Mark Osea/Pat Aderhold

Voice vote for recommendation: Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Charles Daramola, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Michael Korcok, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Bernadette Towns, Konrad Dahl (Fall), Mike Fredenberg, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Misty Stowers, Sarah Villasenor, Perla Villegas, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

New courses requesting DE (Distance Education) as a method of delivery, the committee
has considered the rigors of DE requirement and feels those courses meet the rigor.

CHDV B71NC

m/s: Mark Osea/Pat Aderhold

Voice vote for recommendation: Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Charles Daramola, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Michael Korcok, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Bernadette Towns, Konrad Dahl (Fall), Mike Fredenberg, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Misty Stowers, Sarah Villasenor, Perla Villegas, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

Good, Welfare and Concerns-None

 Adjournment-Jennifer Johnson adjourned the meeting at 3:47 p.m. Next Meeting is November 7, 2019